



7-17 August 2025 |

# Published by the Executive Committee of TWG 2025 Chengdu

TWG 2025 | 7-17 August | Chengdu, CHINA **Published**: Wednesday | August 14 | 2024



# Contents

- 1. Welcome Message from IWGA President /2
- 2. TWG 2025 Chengdu LOC and Chengdu ExCo  $\,/3$ 
  - 2.1 The Organising Committee of The World Games 2025 Chengdu (TWG 2025 Chengdu LOC) /3
  - 2.2 The Executive Committee of TWG 2025 Chengdu (Chengdu ExCo) /3
  - 2.3 Venue Clusters and Venue Operations Centres (VOCs) /3
- 3. Logo, Slogan and Mascot /5
  - 3.1 Logo /5
  - 3.2 Slogan /7
  - 3.3 Mascot /8
- 4. Media Coverage /9
  - 4.1 TWG Twelve Monthly Fairs /9
  - 4.2 Publicity and Media Coverage /14
  - 4.3 One-Year Countdown Ceremony /15
- 5. Main Media Centre /19
- 6. Sports Programme /21
  - 6.1 Sports /21
  - 6.2 Competition Venues /24
- 7. TWG 2025 Chengdu-Accreditation Packages against Fee per Night/Day /26
- 8. Instructions to Visitors /27
- 9. General Guidelines on Authorised Identifications at TWG /27
- 10. Follow Us /28



# CHENGDU

### The World Games 2025 Chengdu Bulletin #1

Published by the Executive Committee of TWG 2025 Chengdu

2TWG 2025 7-17 August Chengdu, CHINA

## Welcome Message from IWGA President

Dear IF representatives, Dear Partners, Dear Friends of The World Games,

It is with great pleasure and immense pride that I welcome you to The World Games 2025 in Chengdu, China. This spectacular city, known for its rich cultural heritage and dynamic spirit, is the perfect stage for the celebration of sports, unity, and the relentless pursuit of excellence that define our event, The World Games.

As we only just celebrated the One Year to Go mark, we are not just getting ready to participate in a multi-sport event; we are set to partake in a global festival of athleticism and camaraderie. The World Games have always been a platform for showcasing not only the extraordinary talents of athletes from around the world but also the values of fair play, respect, gender equity and international friendship. These games will serve as a reminder that despite our diverse backgrounds, we are united by our shared passion for sport and our collective aspiration for a better, more connected world.

I would like to extend my heartfelt gratitude to the city of Chengdu, the Local Organising Committee, our sponsors, and countless volunteers whose dedication and hard work will make this event possible. Their commitment to excellence and hospitality will ensure that every participant and spectator have an unforgettable experience.

To the IF representatives and officials, thank you for your unwavering support and guidance. Your expertise and dedication are crucial to the success of our athletes and the smooth operation of this event.

As we embark on this exciting journey together over the coming months, you will find valuable information to prepare in this first issue of the Bulletin. Another three issues will follow in the lead up The World Games with up-to-date and relevant communication.

Thank you for being a part of The World Games 2025. I wish all our stakeholders the very best in their preparations and we remain available to support you along the way.

Warm regards,

International World Games Association President José Perurena



# 2.1 The Organising Committee of The World Games 2025 Chengdu (TWG 2025 Chengdu LOC)

On 1 November 2023, TWG 2025 Chengdu LOC was established, with Minister of the General Administration of Sport of China and Governor of Sichuan Province as the Presidents, leaders of the General Administration of Sport of China, Sichuan Province and Chengdu Municipality as Vice Presidents, and Mr WANG Fengchao, Mayor of Chengdu, as the Vice President and Secretary General.

# 2.2 The Executive Committee of TWG 2025 Chengdu (Chengdu ExCo)

In March 2024, upon the approval of TWG 2025 LOC, Chengdu ExCo was established as its executive entity, with Mr WANG Fengchao, Mayor of Chengdu, as the President, executive leaders of Chengdu as Vice Presidents, and Mr XU Xingguo, Vice Mayor of Chengdu, as the Vice President and Secretary General. Chengdu ExCo consists of the following 10 departments in charge of the preparations for TWG 2025 Chengdu: General Affairs Office of Chengdu ExCo, Department of Discipline Inspection, Auditing and Legal Services, Department of Workforce Management (Volunteer Services), Department of Logistical Support, Department of Sports (Doping Control), Department of External Liaison, Department of Media (Opening and Closing Ceremonies), Department of Transportation and Security, Department of TWG Village, and Department of Urban Affairs and Services.

#### 2.3 Venue Clusters and Venue Operations Centres (VOCs)

According to the venue distribution and the administrative divisions of Chengdu, eight Venue Cluster Committees have been established, the Tianfu New Area Venue Cluster Committee, Eastern New Area Venue Cluster Committee, Hi-



tech Zone Venue Cluster Committee, Jinniu Venue Cluster Committee, Wuhou Venue Cluster Committee, Longquanyi Venue Cluster Committee, Xindu Venue Cluster Committee, and Jianyang Venue Cluster Committee. Under these Venue Cluster Committees, there are a total of 22 VOCs set up, namely, the Xinglong Lake Hubin VOC, Xinglong Lake Beach VOC, Tianfu Park VOC, Chengdu Sport University Ball Games VOC, Chengdu Sport University Water Sports and Flying Disc VOC, Chengdu NO.7 High School Eastern Campus VOC, Sancha Lake Water Sports VOC, Eastern New Area Foot Orienteering VOC, Tianfu International Hotel Billiards Sports VOC, Hi-tech Zone Wushu and Powerlifting VOC, Hi-tech Zone Ball Games and Flying Disc VOC, Chengbei DanceSport VOC, Sichuan Softball VOC, Sichuan Gymnasium VOC, Dong'an Lake Indoor Sports VOC, Dong'an Lake Outdoor Sports VOC, Qinglong Lake Archery VOC, Longquan High School Korfball VOC, Xiangcheng Floorball VOC, Chengdu Roller Sports VOC, Jianyang Polo VOC, and Jianyang Cultural and Sports Centre Gymnasium VOC.



#### 3.1 Logo

On 17 May 2024, the International World Games Association (IWGA) and Chengdu ExCo officially released the logo of TWG 2025 Chengdu. The logo design is inspired by the Chinese giant panda, hibiscus flower and Chinese knot, with Chinese Red, Jinsha Yellow, Park Green, Panda Black and Snowy White as the main colours. As an important symbol of TWG 2025 Chengdu, this logo effectively conveys the Olympic spirit and highlights the traditional Chinese elements and the characteristics of Chengdu, highlighting the values of "Unity, Inclusiveness and Diversity".



Logo + IWGA Logo



Horizontal Version





Vertical Version

The unveiled logo boasts vibrant hues and a minimalist design: the semicircular perimeter intertwined with a pattern of triangles elegantly frames a blooming hibiscus flower. Five colourful geometric blocks ingeniously form the faces of four cartoon pandas.

The Logo's composition draws upon the form of the Chinese knot, an ancient handmade craft that symbolises unity, prosperity, and good fortune with its myriad shapes, akin to a Rubik's Cube woven from cords. The semicircles mimic panda ears while also serving as geometric hibiscus petals. Each of the four symmetrical sections presents a panda's face.





In early April, the review and selection meeting was convened in Chengdu, where 23 renowned designers, senior experts, scholars, and researchers, including HAN Meilin, senior professor of arts from Tsinghua University, and QIAN Zhe, BIL Division Chief of Beijing 2008 Summer Olympics, assessed the shortlisted designs and narrow down to ten finalists. Following further professional refinement, five candidate logos were chosen for a public vote.

The five-day voting campaign attracted over 100,000 participants, with a total of more than 220,000 likes. The logo, which was inspired by the hibiscus flower, the giant panda and the Chinese knot and designed by John Fairley, secured the top spot with 55,679 votes, making it the crowd favourite. After joint review by TWG 2025 Chengdu LOC and IWGA, the logo was officially unveiled.

#### 3.2 Slogan

The slogan "Boundless Sports, Countless Wonders" implies that in Chengdu, a land of promise, tradition and modernity coexist in harmony, the fast pace of a metropolis and the slow life of the residents form a delightful contrast, the leisure and easiness on every street and lane and the competing essence of sportsmanship echo each other, and sports, like a dazzling spark, ignite the infinite potential and possibility of this city, making happiness prevail in this land of countless wonders.

Among the 3,749 designs solicited from home and abroad, we found evident similarity. Many designs integrate the fighting spirit of sports with the charm of Shu culture. Some designs share the same vision and inspiration. Taking "sports vibes, Chengdu flavours, and international communication" as the key idea, upon the agreement with the IWGA, the Executive Committee of TWG 2025 Chengdu finally selected "Boundless Sports, Countless Wonders" as the slogan of TWG 2025 Chengdu after several rounds of review and discussions, with input from parties of interests and experts. This slogan is widely representative and highly accepted by the public.

"Boundless Sports" implies the infinite possibility of sports spirit, which encourages every athlete to challenge themselves and transcend the limit, and "Countless Wonders" shows the harmonious integration of "fast and slow" and "traditional and modern" lifestyle in Chengdu,





hoping that guests from all over the world can also feel for themselves the unique life philosophy and human care of Chengdu in their spare time.

The slogan of TWG 2025 Chengdu embodies the world's love for sports and recognition and affection for Chengdu. It represents not only collective wisdom, but also shared perception and aspiration. It is a thriving force supported and accepted by the public, vividly interpreting Chengdu's passion for sports and attitude towards life.

#### 3.3 Mascot

The mascots of TWG 2025 Chengdu are "Shu Bao" and "Jin Zai", with the two treasures of Sichuan, i.e., the giant panda and Sichuan golden snub-nosed monkey, as the prototype. The giant panda is the best-known animal of Chengdu, and the Sichuan golden snub-nosed monkey is full of vigour and vitality. These two treasures are expected to showcase the image of Chengdu as a liveable and hospitable city and call on everyone to cherish rare animals and protect biodiversity.

The names of the mascots are inspired by "Shu Jin" (Shu brocade), with "Shu" and "Jin" as the first word of the names, respectively. The second word of each name captures the nature of giant panda and the Sichuan golden snub-nosed monkey. The giant panda is known for its loyalty and integrity under its cute and fluffy look and is therefore named "Bao" (meaning "baby"). Sichuan golden snub-nosed monkey is smart, brave, and bouncy. So, it is named "Zai" (meaning "young child").

"Shu Bao" and "Jin Zai" give expression to Chengdu's unique charm. As the ambassadors for cultural exchange, these two treasures will start from Chengdu, and embark on a journey to tell the story of Chengdu worldwide and make the message from Chengdu heard by the world. They will bridge Chengdu and the world, so that the spectators from across the globe can enjoy the sports festival held in Chengdu while savour the city's infinite vigour and boundless glamour.







#### 4.1 TWG Twelve Monthly Fairs

TWG Twelve Monthly Fairs, launched in January 2024, focusing on the 35 sports of TWG 2025 Chengdu and aiming at diversified experience activities participated by all people, multi-channel popularisation of TWG sports, and multi-aspect promotion of Chinese culture. So far, six Monthly Fairs covering experience activities of 14 sports of TWG 2025 Chengdu have been well planned and conducted, and a fair in the shape of TWG Logo has been organised in the combination with elements of intangible cultural heritages and folk customs, attracting nearly 300,000 visitors. These activities have been reported by more than 60 media at all levels, including People's Daily, Xinhua News Agency, and China Media Group (CMG), and IWGA's official website, and the related topics have been viewed for more than 20 million times on the Internet.



The Monthly Fair of January, titled with "Friendship Fair", was held in Guixi Park on 27 and 28 January, providing experience activities on the sports of tug of war and archery, and an exhibition match of korfball participated by the invited national beach korfball team and the citizens.







The Monthly Fair of February, titled with "Joy Fair", was held at the 53rd Chengdu International Panda Lantern Festival in Tianfu Joy Park from 10 to 24 February, i.e., the 1st day to the 15th day of the first month in the Chinese lunar calendar, providing experience and science-popularisation activities on the sports of sambo, kickboxing, and powerlifting, and inviting visitors to enjoy the TWG lantern groups and guess the TWG lantern riddles.





The Monthly Fair of March, titled with "Challenge Fair", was held at Danjingtai on 24 March, recruiting citizens to participate in foot orienteering as experience officers. Along the orienteering routes, participation-recording sites were set with interesting experience activities of boules sports, disc tug of war, Cuju (ball-kicking), and kite flying provided.









The Monthly Fair of April, titled with "Running Fair", was held in Chengdu SKP on 21 April, inviting parkour world champions to support the Parkour experiencing adults and children, and providing experience and exhibition activities involving TWG sports such as FPV drone racing and boules sports.







The Monthly Fair of May, titled with "Dance Fair", was held under Jiaozi Twin Towers on 25 May, staging dancesport show with Latin dance and standard dance, providing open dancesport classes for the citizens, inviting trampoline world champions to lead the Trampoline experience activities and assessment experts to interpret the logo of TWG 2025 Chengdu on the site, and providing experience activities on TWG sport of floorball, as well as intangible cultural heritage activities such as the ball game Budaqiu and lacquer fan making.









The Monthly Fair of June, titled with "Boat Fair", was held in Huanglongxi Ancient Town on 1 and 2 June, providing experience activities on TWG sports of Canoe (including dragon boat and kayak), and powerboating (motosurf), organising a fair in the shape of the TWG Logo and inviting citizens to participate in intangible cultural heritage and folk experience activities such as sachet making and paper dragon boat folding. On the occasion of Children's Day, entertaining activities such as water gun archery and mini billiards and interactive performances such as puppet shows and clown magic shows were presented to all children.







The Monthly Fair of July, titled with "Water Fair" was held safely and orderly in Chengdu Polar Ocean Park and closed at 16:00, 28 July 28, providing exhibition, performance and experience activities on the sports of freediving, life saving (pool) and freestyle-inline, as well as a fair in the shape of the TWG logo, TWG 2025 Chengdu themed exhibition, ancient-style handicraft bracelet making, and colourfilling of TWG 2025 Chengdu logo on umbrella.



#### 4.2 Publicity and Media Coverage

Since October 2023, nearly 100 media outlets at all levels, including People's Daily, Xinhua News Agency and China Media Group, made intensive interviews and reports on major events and milestones of TWG 2025 Chengdu, such as the 1st Competition Managers Meeting and CoCom Meeting, the Global Promotion and Fun TWG Experiences for All Campaign, TWG Twelve Monthly Fairs, and the solicitation and release of the logo, slogan, and mascot of TWG 2025 Chengdu, producing a total of nearly 15,000 relevant reports, thus creating a favorable atmosphere of public opinion.



On 2 February, the headline news entitled "Sports Economy Stimulates Consumption Potential" was released on the Business Column of the People's Daily, covering the friendly matches under the Fun TWG Experiences for All Campaign and other warm-up activities as the starting point. Spotlight news titled "TWG is Coming", "Logo of TWG 2025 Chengdu Officially Released" and so on were reported in Evening News, Sports World, Sports Express and other brand columns of CCTV. In addition, Xinhua News Agency, China Daily, China News Service and other media released a number of news, coverages on the Friendly Matches under Fun TWG Experiences for All Campaign Launched in Chengdu, Embracing the New Year with Sports, Attracting Visitors by Friendly Matches under Fun TWG Experiences for All Campaign.

Short videos such as "TWG 2025 Chengdu, Leap to Infinite" have been produced and released. The official social media matrix of TWG 2025 Chengdu has launched a series of TWG themed posters. A series of interactive activities on the theme of New Year Greetings from Panda, as well as themed posters and WeChat red packet covers, have been launched on domestic and foreign social media platforms, with more than 20 million participants in total.

#### 4.3 One-Year Countdown Ceremony

A series of celebrations of the one-year countdown of TWG 2025 Chengdu were held from 6 to 11 August 2024 in Beijing, Hong Kong, China, and Chengdu.

On 6 August, the Press Conference of One-Year Countdown of TWG 2025 Chengdu was held in Beijing. At the conference, representatives of Sichuan Province and Chengdu Municipality updated the preparations in terms of sports organisation, venue construction, and cultural activities and released the slogan, mascot, official apparel, and licensed products of TWG 2025 Chengdu, which were covered by nearly 30 media at the central, provincial, and municipal levels. On the same day, The World Games Chengdu-Hong Kong Tour themed train bound for Hong Kong West Kowloon Railway Station was launched from Chengdudong Railway Station, carrying Sichuan-born Olympic champions, Roller Sports athletes, entrepreneurs from Sichuan and HK, Sichuan Opera artists, intangible cultural heritage inheritors, Sichuan cuisine business owners, and museum exhibition guides to HK for the promotion of TWG 2025 Chengdu on occasion of the one-year countdown.





On the afternoon of 7 August, Chengdu-Hong Kong Tea Party, an activity under the One-Year Countdown of TWG 2025 Chengdu, was hosted at sky100 Hong Kong Observation Deck. At the Party, the Executive Committee of TWG 2025 Chengdu signed a strategic cooperative agreement with the Sports Federation and Olympic Committee of Hong Kong, China, a sponsorship agreement with Xtep Group Co., Ltd., and a low-altitude economy intention agreement with FYUAV (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. The marketing plan of TWG 2025 Chengdu was also published, inviting domestic and overseas companies to join TWG 2025 Chengdu as TWG partners, to share opportunities afforded by TWG 2025 Chengdu, and to seek industrial growth.





On the evening of 7 August, the One-Year Countdown Ceremony of TWG 2025 Chengdu was staged at the International Friendship Pavilion of the main venue of the International Horticultural Exhibition 2024 Chengdu in Chengdu Eastern New Area. At the event, Chengdu



invited friends from across the world to participate in TWG 2025 Chengdu under the slogan of "Boundless Sports, Countless Wonders". IWGA President José Perurena delivered a speech through video in which he praised the effective and excellent work of TWG 2025 Chengdu LOC, and stressed his firm belief that Chengdu will present The World Games in a successful, splendid, and exceptional manner. The first batch of TWG 2025 Chengdu apparel was rolled out, including those for staff, Games volunteers, city volunteers, technical officials, security staff, and transport staff. At the end of the ceremony, DENG Yawen, a Sichuan-born Olympic champion, athletes from the National Beach Korfball Team, and the resident representatives from all walks of life invited sports enthusiasts worldwide to gather in Chengdu next August and enjoy the grand sports festival.

On 7-11 August, the 5-day TWG Carnival was held in the main venue of the International Horticultural Exhibition 2024 Chengdu for residents and tourists. It integrated sports experience for DanceSport, Floorball, Roller Sports, and Beach Korfball, and carnival events including the TWG Twelve Monthly Fairs and Themed Music Flash Mob Show, and presented these events at 17 performance and experience areas, providing all visitors with immersive experience and marching performance.

During the Paris 2024 Olympics, Chengdu worked with the International Sports Press Association (AIPS), setting up a special session for TWG 2025 Chengdu at the AIPS Centennial Celebration. At this session, the mascot of TWG 2025 Chengdu





made its debut on the international stage. AIPS President Gianni Merlo announced the official launch of The World Games 2025 Chengdu Young Reporters Programme and sending an invitation from Chengdu to the world. Meanwhile, at the Bastille Design Center in Paris, the TWG 2025 Chengdu Day under the Ode to Chinese Sports Spirit Exhibition was hosted by the Chinese Olympic Committee, with mascot photo-taking devices set up on site and small gifts such as brochures and badges of the TWG 2025 distributed to all visitors.



The Main Media Centre (MMC) is the headquarters for media operations, sports broadcast and press release during TWG 2025 Chengdu. It is located in the Western Financial Innovation Center, the core area of the Eastern New Area, Chengdu. This cluster is a built-up area and an office area for financial and headquarters enterprises, equipped with mature commercial service centres, starred hotels and apartments, public libraries, and art galleries.

The MMC covers an area of about 20,000 square metres, consisting of the Main Press Centre (MPC) and the International Broadcast Centre (IBC). The MPC is located in Building 1 (1F and 2F) and the Conference Centre, covering an area of about 11,000 square metres. The IBC is located in Building 7 (1F-3F), covering an area of about 6,000 square metres. In addition, there is a 2,000- square-metres space, mainly used for the construction of the City Hall, where cultural events and interactive activities can be held.





Near the MMC is the recommended media hotel, Grand Mercure Chengdu East. The proximity makes it easy for media personnel to balance work and life during their stay In addition, the MMC is close to Tianfu International Airport, TWG Village, Eastern New Area Venue Cluster, Tianfu New Area Venue Cluster, and Hitech Zone Venue Cluster, and is about 6.5 kilometres away from Chengdu Second Ring Expressway. It is also adjacent to Sancha Station of Metro Line 18. People can go to the Tianfu International Airport and downtown of Chengdu by such convenient means of public transportation.





#### 6.1 Sports

TWG 2025 Chengdu will be held from 6 to 17 August 2025, with a total of 61 disciplines under 35 sports.

S/N	Sport	Discipline
1	Air Sports	Drone Sports
2	American Football	Flag Football
3		Field
4	Archery	Target
5	Baseball-Softball	Softball
6	Billiards Sports	Carom
7		Pool
8		Snooker
9	Boules Sports	Lyonnaise
10		Pétanque
11	Canoe	Dragon Boat
12		Marathon
13		Polo
14	Cheerleading	Pom
15	DanceSport	Breaking
16		Latin
17		Standard
18	Fistball	Outdoor
19	Floorball	Indoor
20	- Flying Disc	Disc Golf
21		Ultimate

## **Sports**



S/N	Sport	Discipline
22	Gymnastics	Acrobatics
23		Aerobics
24		Parkour
25		Trampoline
26	Handball	Beach
27		Duo
28	T T'	Duo for athletes with impairment
29	Ju-Jitsu	Fighting
30		Jiu-Jitsu (Ne-Waza)
31		Kata
32	Karate	Kumite
33	17, 11	K1 Style
34	Kickboxing	Point Fighting
35	TZ (1 11	Beach
36	Korfball	Indoor
37	Lacrosse	Sixes Lacrosse
38	Life Saving	Pool
39	Muaythai	Muay
40	Orienteering	Foot Orienteering
41	Powerboating	MotoSurf
42	Powerlifting	Classic
43		Equipped
44	Racquetball	Racquetball
45	Roller Sports	Freestyle-Inline
46		Inline Hockey
47		Speed Skating
48	Sambo	Combat
49	Sport Climbing	Speed
50	Squash	Squash



S/N	Sport	Discipline
51	Triathlon	Duathlon
52	Tug of War	Outdoor
53		Finswimming
54	Underwater Sports	Freediving
55		Freediving for athletes with impairment
56		Wakeboard
57	Waterski & Wakeboard	Wake Surf
58		Cable Wakeboard
59	Wheelchair Rugby	Low Point
60	Washa	Taolu
61	Wushu	Sanda

#### Notes:

#### Link to the Schedule for TWG 2025 Chengdu

https://www.theworldgames.org/editions/Chengdu-CHN-2025-14/schedule

#### Map Chengdu

https://cdmzj.chengdu.gov.cn/cdmzj\_gb/c121951/2022-01/24/content\_a2fdd8a8 de374db89e17b230b6576ef0.shtml

#### **Doping Control**

Doping is strictly prohibited and the organisers of TWG 2025 Chengdu are committed to supporting the work of anti-doping agencies. Testing can and will be carried out at any time in accordance with the *World Anti-Doping Code* and the *WADA International Standards for Testing and Investigations*.

In accordance with the IWGA schedule of providing anti-doping guidelines to the local organising committee, the anti-doping plan for TWG 2025 Chengdu is expected to be released in Bulletin #3 in February 2025.

#### Medical Insurance

As the insurance partner of TWG 2025 Chengdu is still in the process of selection, the insurance requirements and repatriation policies for participants of TWG 2025 Chengdu will be released in December 2024.



#### 6.2 Competition Venues

The competitions of TWG 2025 Chengdu will be held in 28 venues in 8 Venue Clusters.

# **Competition Venues**

S/N	Venue Cluster	Venue
1		Xinglong Lake Hubin Arena
2	Tianfu New Area	Xinglong Lake Beach Arena
3		Tianfu Park
4	Eastern New Area	Chengdu Sport University Sancha Lake Campus Boules Sports Court
5		Chengdu Sport University Sancha Lake Campus Ball Games Gymnasium
6		Chengdu Sport University Sancha Lake Campus Natatorium
7		Chengdu Sport University Sancha Lake Campus Athletics Field
8		Chengdu No.7 High School East Campus Athletics Field
9		Sancha Lake Ma'anshan Arena
10		Sancha Lake Taohuadao Arena
11	Eastern New Area	Eastern New Area Orienteering Venue 1
12		Eastern New Area Orienteering Venue 2
13		Tianfu International Hotel Complex Tianfu Hall
14	Hi-tech Zone	Hi-tech Zone Sports Centre Gymnasium
15		Hi-tech Zone Sports Centre Public Fitness Gymnasium
16		Guixi Park
17	Jinniu District	Chengbei Gymnasium



S/N	Venue Cluster	Venue
18	- Wuhou District	Sichuan Baseball-Softball-Hockey Centre
19		Sichuan Gymnasium
20	Longquanyi District	Dong'an Lake Sports Park Multi-Function Gymnasium
21		Dong'an Lake Sports Park Athletics Field
22		Dong'an Lake Sports Park Central Square
23		Qinglong Lake Park
24		Longquan High School Gymnasium
25	- Xindu District	Xindu Xiangcheng Sports Centre
26		Chengdu Roller Sports Centre
27	- Jianyang City	Jianyang Cultural and Sports Centre Natatorium
28		Jianyang Cultural and Sports Centre Gymnasium



# TWG 2025 Chengdu-Accreditation Packages against Fee per Night/Day

Extra Team Officials (IF), Extra Sport Officials (NOC-NSO), Display Programme participants and IF/NOC-NSO Guests must pay for their accommodation and some on-site services, depending on their category. Accreditation will only be delivered on site on D-day if payment has been made in advance (the procedure will be communicated in due course).

#### Accreditation - Option 1 - IF Extra Team Official and NOC-NSO Sport Official

Athlete Village (A or B) accommodation in single or double room with breakfast, access to Games zones according to participant's specific role, Opening and Closing ceremonies march in and access in a dedicated seating area, F&B, local transport and airport transfers

CNY 726.00 per night per person

#### Accreditation - Option 2 - IF and NOC-NSO Guests

HQ Hotel - Intercontinental Century City hotel accommodation in single room with breakfast, access to Games zones according to participant's specific role, local transport and airport transfers

CNY 1,335.00 per night per person

#### Accreditation - Option 3 - IF and NOC-NSO Guests

HQ Hotel - Intercontinental Century City hotel accommodation in double room with breakfast, access to Games zones according to participant's specific role, local transport and airport transfers

CNY 1,470.00 per night for two guests

#### Accreditation - Option 4 - IF and NOC-NSO Guests

Access to Games zones according to participant's specific role, local transport and airport transfers (without accommodation and F&B)

CNY 135.00 per day per person

#### Accreditation - Option 5 - Display Programme Participants

Athlete Village (A or B) accommodation in single or double room with breakfast, access to Games zones according to participant's specific role, F&B, Local transport and airport transfers

CNY 726.00 per night per person



# **Instructions to Visitors**

Due to the frequent updating of the visa-free policy country list, the Visa Policy will be provided in the Bulletin #3 to be published in February 2025. In the meantime, queries can be sent to: visa@theworldgames.com



# General Guidelines on Authorised Identifications at TWG

The General Guidelines on Authorised Identifications at TWG provides a comprehensive set of rules for the use of identifications by all athletes, officials and other accredited persons within The World Games venues and sites. These Guidelines ensure that all identifications are in compliance with applicable rules and maintain the integrity and consistency of TWG. These rules specify, among others, the size, placement, and nature of authorised identifications, and detail the responsibility for compliance and the consequences of infringement to the Guidelines. This document is an important reference for maintaining the consistency and standards of The World Games.

#### For the document, please click the link:

https://iwgatheworldgames.sharepoint.com/:b:/s/IWGADocuments/EbG0kGSCgSVF qyCz0OMCEBEBsi21xUC03Hq30iUnC9RsDQ?e=u2S1cN



## Official website of TWG 2025 Chengdu:

# https://www.theworldgames2025.com

Address: Tianfu International Financial Centre, No. 966, North Section of Tianfu Avenue, Chengdu

> Email: officialmedia@theworldgames2025.com Postcode: 610095





# The World Games 2025 CHENGDU

TWG 2025 | 7-17 August | Chengdu , CHINA